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Uni. Piraeus Document Re_qistry _
From: Mpotavng Navemotnuiov Mewpouwg, kaB. Ayy. Kotidg <rector@unipi.gr>
Sent: TetapTn, 22 AekepPpiov 2021 9:20 Ttu
To: documents@unipi.gr
Subject: FW: Yrotpogpieg 15ptpatog Quaon 2022-23 | H moAn tou awplo avoiyet Eavd Tig
TIOPTEC TNG
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From: Onassis Scholarships <scholarships@onassis.org> i
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 6:45 PM WJ’/M/W//VDW
To: MANENIZTHMIO NEIPAIQZ <rector@unipi.gr>

Subject: Yrotpodieg I6pupatog Qvacn 2022-23 | H oAn tou alplo avolyel Eavd Tie mopTecIng
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ONASSIS FOUND
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For English please scroll down /

[MPOKHPY=H YTOTPO®IQN
IAPYMATOX QNAXH 2022-23

H MOAH TOY AYPIO MEIAAQNEI
NMAHEYZMOZX: 7.411 YTTIOTPO®OI

MPOBGEZIMIA YINOBOAHZ AITHZEQN: 28 PEBPOYAPIOY 2022



O Avdptag peAetd tnv embnuiohoyia xar XFZe yEQupEg LE Trp yvworn Tou. O Zw0pog KAvel EPEUVT OTh
Bloxnueia xat avoiyer véoug Bpopoug pe Tig kavoTopeg 188eg Tou. H Karepiva uBaBiver otn OX0AIKA
wuyohoyia kal dnpioupyei yepd Bepihia Pe TN okéwn Tng. O Paganih avaAler dsBopéva kan avoiyel véa
MOVOTTATIO OTAV £THOTAMN ToU arjugpa. Exkeivol, yadi ue GAAoug 7.407 xatolkoug, Jévouv artny TroAn Tou
aupio, gy TTOAN Twy YTToTROPWY ToU WpluaTog Qvdan.

H [16An Tou Adpio avoiyel Eava TIg TFOPTES TG KAl TTPOOKAAE] vEOUS avBpWITOUS e KQIVOTOUES 13££C Kal
AqpTepd Juahd va Tnv kaTaikijgouy. O1 aimijoetg ovo Npdypappa YIToTpo@iwy tou 15plparog Qvdon
yia To akadnuaiko £rog 2022-23 Eekivnoav,

C1 acutrjoelg wat ta dikaiohoyrnked uraBdiAovTar povo nAexTpovikG. Ma owoiudnmoTe Sikukpivion propeirte
VO ETFIIKOIVWVEITE OTa TNAEQuwva: 210 37 13 053, -054, -055, -056, -057 1
péow e-maif oto scholarship.applications@onassis.org

Aitnon yia omoudic oTo eSWTEPIKO ]

Aitnon yia otroudic oty EMAGSQ }

SCHOLARSHIPS CALL FOR
THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2022-23



DISCOVER THE CITY OF TOMORROW
POPULATION: 7.411 SCHOLARS

SUBMISSION DEADLINE: FEBRUARY 28, 2022

Andreas studies epidemiology and builds bridges with his knowledge. Spyros conducts research in
biochemistry and opens new paths with his innovative ideas, Katerina delves deeper into school
psychelogy and lays a solid foundation with her mind. Raphael analyses data and opens new doors in
science. These people, along with 7.407 more inhabitants, live in the city of tomorrow, the city of the
Onassis Foundation Scholars. The inhabitants of this city do not stop even for a moment to evolve,
innovate, excel, and shape a better future for our society.

The City of Tomorrow opens up its doors again and invites young people wilh innovalive ideas and
bright minds to inhabit it. Applications for the Onassis Foundation Scholarship Program — Academic
Year 2022 23 are now being accepted.

Applications and supporting decuments can only be submitted online. Scholarships are addressed to
candidates who have Greek citizenship and/or nationality or to candidates who have graduated from a
Greek university and hold a MHigh School Diploma from Greece, provided that they have a legal residence
permit in Greece.

Should you require any assistance or if you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to coniact us
by telephone:
+30 210 37 13 053, -054, -055, -056, -057 or by e-mail: gcholarship.applications@onassis.org

Application for studics in countries worldwide ]

[ Appfication for studies in Greece 1

ARIONA HELLAS S.A., Galaxia 2, Athens, 11745, GREECE
scholarships{@onassis.org

Mag evBragépel TavTa n yvtopn ouc.
EdQv £xete omoadriroTe arropia yia autd To newsletter, yio 1o WEPIEXOHEVD TOU 1} yia
ondrjrore GAAD GTEfATE pag email.

We are always interested in your views.



Send us an email if you have any gueries about the content of this newsietter, or anything
else.
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